AGENDA ITEM

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator@
FROM: Tish Sims, City Clerk 1 ——
DATE: October 28, 2022

SUBJECT: Reappointment of Trade Boards of Appeals

The code requires that an appeal board be available for the appeal process to challenge a decision made
by the authority having jurisdiction, which is the building official/inspector.

Each board consists of five members for the following trades: Plumbing, Mechanical, Electrical, and
Building. All members have met the testing certifications, continuing education hours yearly, and are
licensed with the city of Lansing, which includes insurance coverage and bonding.

The following is a list of active volunteers who have agreed to serve a three-year term on the respective
board for their trade. The term will be from November 30, 2022, to November 30, 2025.

BEGAN
NAME BOARD YSQE@E%T SERVING ON | TERM ENDING
BOARD
Joey Denney Mechanical 1997 1993 2025
Michael Brightwell Mechanical 1996 1996 2025
Dennis Wacker Mechanical 1999 2013 2025
Theodore Bryant Mechanical 1999 2019 2025
Brett Grossenburg Mechanical 2012 2019 2025
Brian Crockett Electrical 1996 2010 2025
Shawn Stevens Electrical 2002 2013 2025
Lance Laven Electrical 2004 2019 2025
David Anaya Electrical 1997 1993 2025
Randy Schwinn Electrical 2001 2006 2025
Joey Denney Plumbing 1997 1993 2025
Dan McCann Plumbing 1996 2004 2025
Mike McCann Plumbing 1996 2010 2025
BEGAN
NAME BOARD DN | SERVINGON | TERM ENDING
BOARD
Larry Hahn Building 1998 2019 2025
Sean DeSouza Building 2008 2019 2025

Policy Consideration: n/a
Financial Consideration: n/a

Action: Staff recommends a motion to appoint the above-named to terms ending November 30,
2025.
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